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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

P AvGUST 1, 1986

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

IN

ouTt

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:45
8:50
9:00

9:00

9:31

10:47

10:51

11:01

10:12

10:49

10:58

11:30

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the doctor's office.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Regan

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the override attempt of the President's veto
of the Textile and Apparel Trade Enforcement
Act with Bipartisan Members of Congress. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The ?rﬁsident participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Greg LeMond, a 25 year old from Sacramento,
California, who won the Tour de France
bicycle race

Mrs. Greg (Kathy) LeMond, wife

Jeffrey LeMond, son

Members of the press (in/out).

The President participated in a photo opportunity
for the cover of Success Magazine with:
Michael 0'Neill, photographer for Success
Magazine
David Bayer, Art Director, Success Magazine

The President participated in a briefing for an
coming interview with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
Thomas C. Dawson, Executive Assistant to
the Chief of Staff and Deputy Assistant
David L. Chew, Staff Secretary and Deputy
Assistant
Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

oAt AUGUST 1, 1986

TIME DAY

11:01 a.m. FRIDAY

IN

ACTIVITY

11:35

12:107

1:02

=
LL]

02

2:22

ALl

Patrick J. Buchanan, Assistant and Director
of Communications

John A. Svahn, Assistant for Policy
Development

Peter J. Wallison, Counsel

Carlton E. Turner, Deputy Assistant for
Drug Abuse Policy

The President participated in an interview on the
anti-drug effort with:

Richard M. Smith, Editor in Chief, Newsweek
Magazine

Morton M. Kondracke, Washington Bureau
Chief, Newsweek Magazine

Margaret G. Warner, White House
correspondent for Newsweek Magazine

Elaine Shannon, Washington correspondent,
lewsweek Magazine

Larry Downing, photographer, Newsweek
Magazine

Peter H. Roussel, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary

Albert R. "Rusty" Brashear, Deputy Press
Secretary for Domestic Affairs and
Special Assistant

The President had lunch on the patio outside the
Oval Office.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a meeting with the

Joint Chiefs of Staff (JCS). For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President was telephoned by his brother,
Neil J. Reagan. The President's Special
Assistant and Personal Secretary, Kathleen
Osborne took the call.

The President met with:
Nancy Reagan, The First Lady
Secretary Shultz
Father Lawrence M. Jenco, U.S5. Catholic
priest who was recently released after
19 months of captivity in Lebanon
(continued)
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LOCATION

AUGUST 1, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:22 p.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

Mr. Poindexter

2:24 The President, the First Lady and Father Jenco
went to the Rose Garden.

2:24 2:28 The President and Father Jenco exchanged remarks
with members of the press.
Members of the press.

2:25 R| The President was telephoned by the Prime Minister
of Canada, Brian Mulroney. Mr. Poindexter took
the call.

2:28 The President, the First Lady and Father Jenco

returned to the Oval Office.

2:28 3:01 The President met with:

Nancy Reagan, The First Lady

Secretary Shultz

Father Jenco

Robert B. Oakley, Ambassador at Large for
Counterterrorism

Mr. Regan

Mr. Poindexter

Oliver L. North, Deputy Director,
Political-Military Affairs, National
Security Counsel (NSC)

3:01 The President and the First Lady, escorted Father
Jenco to the Cabinet Room.

3

01 3:06 The President and the First Lady met with members
of Father Jenco's immediate family. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "C,"

3:10 The President returned to the second floor

Residence.

LLl

3:39 4:07 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "D."

3:56 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

5:47 5:58 P The President talked on a conference call with:
Prime Minister Mulroney
({continued)
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page

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

P\ AugusT 1, 1986

TIME DAY
5:47 p.m. FRIDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

8:007

Alexander H. Platt, Director, Interna-
tional Economic Affairs, National
Security Council (NSC)

The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"The Last Days of Patton."
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HREATION A" AUGUST 2, 1986

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 12:06 p.m. SATURDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

12:06 | 12:11 The President made a Radio address to the Nation

on international trade.

1:07 P The President telephoned Senator Paul Laxalt
(R-Nevada). The call was not completed.

1:17 1:23 P The President talked with his brother, Neil J.
Reagan.

5:00 5:19 R The President talked with Senator Laxalt.

8:007 The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Nothing In Common,"
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LOCATION DATE AUGUST 3, 1986
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 1:55 p.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
1355 2:24 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A,"
2:27 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.
7:00 The President had dinner.
8:44 8:55 R The President talked with Rev. William F. "Billy"
Graham, Jr., founder of the Billy Graham
Evangelical Association, Montreat, North
Carolina.
8:57 P The President telephoned the First Lady in New

10:30

York City, New York. The call was not
completed.

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE AUGUST 4, 1986
WASHINGTON, D.c. ™ 730 a.m. WNoAY
N ouT  |PHONE _ ACTIVITY
7:30 The President had breakfast.
8:52 The President went to the doctor's office.
8:58 The President went to the Oval Office.
B:58 9232 The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.
9:32 9:55 The ?risident met for a national security briefing
withs:

Mr. Regan

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

9155 9:59 The President met with Mr. Regan.

10:28 |10:33 The President met with:

Mr. Regan

Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant

10:33 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
10:33 |11:37 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting to

discuss drug abuse policy. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

11:37 The President returned to the Oval Office,

11:43 The President went to the East Room.

11:43 |11:58 The President addressed approximately 245
Presidential Appointees.

11:58 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:007 'The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

1:10 1:23 P The President talked with actress, Doris Day.

1:28 1:36 The President met with Mr. Regan.
1:36 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
1:36 2:14 The President participated in a meeting with the

Republican Congressional leadership to discuss
(continued)
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LOCATION DATE  SoGcuonr 4, 1086

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. ™™E  1.35 p.m. DAY
IN out  |eHOME| , ACTIVITY

drug abuse. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

2:14 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:55 2:58 The President met with:

Mr. Regan

Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary

2:59 The President went to the press briefing room.
3:01 3:23 The President made a statement to the press
regarding the National Campaign Against Drug
Abuse.
Members of the press.
3:23 The President returned to the Oval Qffice.
3:25 P The President telephoned Robert Brown, Atlanta,

Georgia. The call was not completed.
3:37 3:49 R The President talked with Mr. Brown.

3:59 4:13 The President met with Douglas Morrow, an old
friend and member of the President's Advisory
Council on the National Aeronautics and Space
Administration (NASA).

4:14 4:25 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing U.S. Ambassadors
and their families. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."

4:27 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

5:21 5:22 P The President talked with his Special Assistant
' and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.

5:23 5:24 E The President talked with Charles Z. Wick,
Director of the U.S. Information Agency.

7:00 The President had dinner.

7:09 7:18 R The President talked with the First Lady in New
York, New York.
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LOCATION DATE AUGUST 4, 1986
THE WHITE HOQOUSE TIME DAY

8:40 p.m. MONDAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

out

PHONE]

ACTIVITY

8:40

11:15

8:41

R

The President talked with his daughter, Maureen
Reagan Revell.

The President retired.
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R AT AUGUST 5, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:30 a.m. TUESDAY
N OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

7:30 The President had breakfast.

8:59 The President went to the Oval Office.

8:59 9:32 The President met with his Chief of Staff,

Donald T. Regan.
9:32 9:37 The President met with:
Mr. Regan

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

9:37 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

9:37 | 10:37 The President participated in a meeting with the

House and Senate Republican Leadership. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

10:37 The President returned to the Oval Office.

10:37 | 10:41 The President met with:

Representative Richard B. Cheney,
(R-Wyoming)

Mr. Regan

Mr. Ball

10:42 | 11:19 The President met with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Regan

11:19 | 11:25 The President met with Mr. Regan.

11:30 | 11:38 | P | The President talked with Representative
Herbert H. Bateman (R-Virginia).

11:39 P The President telephoned Representative Bob

11:40 | 11:49 P The President talked with Representative Denny
Smith (R-Oregon).

11:50 P The President telephoned Representative Buddy
Roemer (D-Louisiana). The call was not
completed.

11:54 | 12:06 The President met with:

Carlton E. Turner, Deputy Assistant for

McEwen (R-Ohio). The call was not completed.

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE AUGUST 5, 1986

TIME DAY
11:54 a.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:54
12:087

1:02

1:06

2:08
2:08

4:00

12:00

1:54
2:07

2:51

2:55
3:24

Drug Abuse Policy
The President talked with Representative Roemer,.

The President had lunch on the patio outside the
Oval Office.

The President met with:
Secretary Weinberger
Mr. Ball

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the defense budget with:
Secretary Weinberger
James C. Miller, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)
Senator Barry M. Goldwater, (R-Arizona)
Senator Sam Nunn, (D-Georgia)
Mr. McDaniel

The President met with Secretary Weinberger.

The President met with:
Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
Peter J. Wallison, Counsel
Mr. Regan

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a Domestic Policy
Council meeting. For a list of attendees, see

APPENDIX "B."
The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President talked with Representative
Charles W. Stenholm (D-Texas).

The President telephoned Representative Robert S.
Walker (R-Pennsylvania). The call was not
completed.

The President participated in a satellite Address
to the annual convention of the EKnights of
Columbus.

Members of the press (in/out).

The President telephoned Representative McEwen.
(continued)
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ki AT AuGUST 5, 1986
THE WHITE HQUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:00 p.m. TUESDAY
1M ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
The call was not completed.
4:15 4:43 The President participated in a wvideotaping
session of television advertisements for
Senatorial candidates facing election.
4:30 P The President telephoned Representative Roemer.
The call was not completed.
4:43 The President went to the Map Room.
4:43 5:29 The President hosted an informal gathering for
cocktails with:
Lawrence M. O'Rourke, correspondent for the
St. Louis Post-Dispatch
Kathy Lewis, correspondent for the Houston
Post
Craig Hines, correspondent for the Houston
Chronicle
Richard Fly, correspondent for Business
Week magazine
Eleanor Clift, correspondent for the Los
Angeles Times
Owen Ullman, correspondent for Enight-Ridder
5:29 The President went to the doctor's office.
5:35 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
5:40 5:41 R The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.
6:49 T:12 R The President talked with the First Lady in New
York City, New York.
6:58 R The President was telephoned by Attorney General
Meese. The call was not completed.
T7:00 The President had dinner.
7:13 7:14 P | The President talked with Attorney General Meese.

9:55

The President retired.
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DATE AUGUST 6, 1986

YHEWHITE BOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. e

DAY
7:30 a.m. WEDNESDAY

N ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

7:30 The President had breakfast.
8:53 The President went to the Oval Office.

8:53 9:32 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

9:32 9:40 The President met with:

Mr. Regan

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

9:40 9:41 The President met with:

Mr. Regan

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Peter W. Rodman, Deputy Assistant for
Foreign Policy, National Security
Council (NSC)

Mr. Ball

9:41 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

9:41 |[10:34 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the Strategic Defense Initiative (SDI) with a
group of Republican Members of Congress., For

a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A"

10:34 The President returned to the Oval Office.

10:35 J11:01 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Chester A. Crocker, Assistant Secretary of
State for African Affairs
Mr. Regan
Mr. McDaniel
Phillip H. Ringdahl, Director, African
Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)

11:01 }1:04 |P |The President talked with Representative Glenn M.
Anderson (D-California).

il:GS 11:09 P The President talked with Representative Daniel R.
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°""  ApGgUST 6, 1986

TIME DAY
11:05 a.m. WEDNESDAY

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
Coats (R-Indiana).

11:13 | 11:18 P The President talked with Representative John J.
LaFalce (D-New York).

11:15 P The President telephoned Representative Robert S.
Walker (R-Pennsylvania). The call was not
completed.

11:18 P The President telephoned Representative E. Thomas
Coleman (R-Missouri). The call was not
completed.

11:30 | 11:50 The President met with:

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

Mr. McDaniel

William A. Cockell, Jr., Deputy Assistant
for National Security Affairs (Defense
Policy)

11:36 | 11:41 R | The President talked with Representative Coleman.

11:52 | 12:00 P The President talked with Representative Gene M.
Snyder (R-Eentucky).

12:007 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

12:00 | 12:05 R | The President talked with Representative Walker.

12:26 | 12:30 P The President talked with Representative
Michael L. Strang (R-Colorado).

12:43 | 12:52 P The President talked with Representative Beau
Boulter (R-Texas).

1:13 The President went to Room 450 in the 01d
Executive Office Building.

1:13 1:34 The President participated in a briefing on the
Strategic Defense Initiative (SDI) for a group
of private sector supporters.

Members of the press.

1:34 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:34 1237 The President met with Mr. Regan.

1:44 1:45 The President met with Mr. Regan.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°AT"  AUGUST 6, 1986

TIME DAY
1:46 p.m. WEDNESDAY

IN

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

1:46

1:47

1:57

2:12

e

2:28
2:31
2:31

1:56

2:31

2:28

2:40

The President went to his motorcade on the South
Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Hyatt Regency Crystal City, underground
entrance, First Concourse Level, Crystal City,
Virginia. He was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

The President was greeted by:

Erich Huemer, General Manager, Hyatt
Regency Crystal City, Crystal City,
Virginia

Barbara Kauffmann, Director of Catering,
Hyatt Regency Crystal City, Crystal
City, Virginia

Joseph Kimrey, Director of Security, Hyatt
Regency Crystal City, Crystal City,
Virginia

The President went to the holding room on the
Second Concourse Level.

The President went to the offstage announcement
area.

The President attended the National Conference on
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Prevention.
Members of the press.

The President went to his seat on the dais in the
Regency Ballroom.

The President was introduced by Donald Newman,
Under Secretary of Health and Human Services
(HHS) .

The President addressed guests attending the
conference.

The President returned to the holding room.

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Hyatt Regency
Crystal City to the South Grounds of the

White House. He was accompanied by Mr.
Regan.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  AUGUST 6, 1986

TIME DAY
2:41 p.m. WEDNESDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

2:41 The President returned to the second floor
Residence. He was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

2:41 3:00 The President met with Mr. Regan.

3:07 3:08 R The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.

3:09 3:17 P The President talked with Representative Robert H.
Michel (R-Illinois).

3:25 3:32 P The President talked with someone travelling with
the First Lady in New York City, New York.

5:16 5:17 P The President talked with White House Usher,
James W.F. "Skip" Allen.

6:55 7:01 R | The President talked with the First Lady in New

7:00

10:15

York City, New York.

The President had dinner with his daughter,
Maureen Reagan Revell.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D.C.

oA AuGuST 7, 1986

TIME DAY
7:25 a.m. THURSDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:25

8:53

8:58

9:31

10:00

10:48

11:21

11:40

11:49

9:31

10:00

10:20

10:57

11:22

11:45

11:53

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H., Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)
Mr. Regan

The President met with:
Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
Peter J. Wallison, Counsel
Mr. Regan

The President talked with syndicated columnist,
James J. Kilpatrick.

The President talked with Diarmuid P. O'Scannalin,
Co-Chairman of the Oregon State Republican
Party; and attorney with Ragen, Roberts,
O'Scannalin, Robertson and Neill law firm,
Portland, Oregon.

The President met with Assistant Physician,
Dr. John E. Hutton, Jr.

The President talked with Dale D. Myers, President
of Dale Myers and Associates, a consulting firm
specializing in the aerospace and energy
industries, Pasadena, California.

The President had lunch with Vice President Bush
in the Oval Office study.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
William Lucas, Chief Executive of Wayne
County, Michigan; and Republican
Gubernatorial candidate
Mrs. William (Evelyn) Lucas, wife
Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr., Assistant for
Political and Intergovernmental Affairs
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON,

D.C.

DATE

AUGUST 7, 1986

TIME DAY
1:02 p.m. THURSDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

2:02

2:02

4:20

4:31

3:02

4:05

4:28

4:367

Mr. Regan
Andrew H. Card, Jr., Special Assistant for
Governors and Other Statewide Officials

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in an Economic Policy

Council meeting. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President met with David C. Fischer, Member,
International Boundary Commission and Member
of the Ronald Reagan Library Foundation.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with members of the White House Military
Office. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President met to receive the Socratic Award
of the American Hellenic Education Progressive
Association (AHEPA) from:

Attorney General Meese

George P. Gabriel, Supreme President of the
American Hellenic Educational
Progressive Association (AHEPA)

Louis G. Manesiothis, Chairman of the Board
of Directors, American Hellenic
Educational Progressive Association
(AHEPA)

John G. Plumides, Past Supreme President of
the American Hellenic Educational
Progressive Association (AHEPA); and
Chairman, Hellenic Affairs Committee

Thomas EKorologos, Member, American Hellenic
Educational Progressive Association
(AHEPA)

Linas Kojelis, Special Assistant for Public
Liaison

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE
WASHINGTON,

HOUSE
D,C.

" AuGusT 7, 1986

TIME DAY
4:31 p.m. THURSDAY

1N

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

4:367

4:417

4:55

10:55

4:417]

4:467

5:54

Members of the press (in/out).

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Horst Fust, Editor-in-Chief, Bild Zietung,
the Federal Republic of Germany's (FRG)
largest daily newspaper

Tewe Pannier, correspondent for Bild
Zietung, the Federal Republic of
Germany's (FRG) largest daily newspaper

Roman Popadiuk, Staff Secretary, White
House Press Office

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with Pat Reno, retiring Staff
Assistant, White House Correspondence Section
and members of her family.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Roy D. Miller, attorney
with Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law firm, Los
Angeles, California.

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE AUGUST 8, 1986

TIME DAY
7:40 a.m. FRIDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:03

11:37

12:18
12:18

12:24
12:55

9:30

11:33

12:13

12:24

1:01

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)
Mr. Regan

The President met for a briefing on an upcoming
interview with:
Mr. Regan
Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary

The President participated in an interview with:

Marshall Loeb, Managing Editor, Fortune
Magazine

Ann Reilly Dowd, Associate Editor, Fortune
Magazine

Lee Smith, Washington Editor, Fortune
Magazine

Charles W. Hayward, photographer, Fortune
Magazine

Harry E. Heleotis, photographer's
assistant, Fortune Magazine

Mr. Speakes

Peter H. Roussel, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary

Albert R. "Rusty" Brashear, Deputy Press
Secretary for Domestic Affairs and
Special Assistant

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
for the cover of Fortune magazine.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President participated in a photo opportunity

with Secretary of the Treasury James A. Baker

for Business Week magazine.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

A" AucusT 8, 1986

TIME DAY
1:01 p.m. FRIDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:01

L
.

07

3:39

3155
4:31

4:32

1:47

2:2272

5:01

The President participated in meeting to discuss
recent developments in the economy with:

Secretary Baker

James C. Miller, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)

Beryl W. Sprinkel, Chairman of the Council
of Economic Advisers (CEA)

Mr. Regan

W. Dennis Thomas, Assistant to the President

David L. Chew, Staff Secretary and Deputy
Assistant

Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant

Mr. Brashear

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Tyrone D. Ford, 12 year old composer and
gospel singer who was honored at the State of
the Union Address February 4, 1986.

The President talked with Secretary of the Navy
John F. Lehman, Jr.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President met with:
Dr. T. Burton Smith, Personal Physician
Dr. John E. Hutton, Jr., Assistant
Physician

The President talked with Dr. Smith.

The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
Study.

The President retired.




THENHIER HOUE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1

Cos A" AucusT 9, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

IM ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
8:53 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:48 The President went to the doctor's office.

10:05 The President returned to the Oval Office.

10:43 | 10:44 | R | The President talked with Assistant Physician,
Dr. John E. Hutton, Jr.

10:50 | 11:15 P The President talked with Suzanne Massie,
co-author of "Nicholas and Alexandra."

11:54 The President went to the Oval Office.

12:06 | 12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on U.S. Supreme Court nominations.

12:12 | 12:17 THe President participated in a photo opportunity
with composer and singer Neil Sedaka and his
family.

12:20 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

12:46 The President and the First Lady went to the

South Grounds.

12:49 | 12:56 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Bethesda

of passengers, see APPENDIX "A,"

12:56 3:01 The President participated in a urological
evaluation, which included an intravenous
urogram and bladder cystoscopic examination.

3:01 3:04 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine

e

South Grounds of the White House. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A ."

3:07 3:12 The President participated in a brief question
and answer session with members of the press.
Members of the press.

3:12 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

helicopter from Bethesda Naval Hospital to the

Naval hospital, Bethesda, Maryland. For a list
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

A AuGusT 9, 1986

TIME DAY
7:00 p.m. SATURDAY

N ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
study.
9:08 9:15 The President met with his Personal Physician,
Dr. T. Burton Smith.
10:30 The President retired.
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THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:00 a.m. SUNDAY
[} ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
9:00 The President and the FIrst Lady had breakfast.
12:45 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
Solarium.

4:21 4:38 R The President talked with his son, Michael E.
Reagan.

45 4:47 P The President talked with Joseph Bruno, from
Canoga Park, California.

-4
e

6:02 6:04 R | The President talked with Assistant Physician,
Dr. John E. Hutton, Jr.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:25 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°AT*  ApgusT 11, 1986

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. MONDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:45

9:02

9:02

9:32

-

5:56

10:02

10:06

10:16

10:17

10:19

11:02

11:03

9:32

9:58

10:08

10:17

10:18

10:20

11:03

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Regan

The President talked with his Assistant for
Presidential Personnel, Robert H. Tuttle.

The President talked with Charles J. Pilliod, Jr.,
Member of the Board and Consultant, Goodyear
International Corporation, Akron, Ohio.

The President met with his Personal Physician,
Dr. T. Burton Smith.

The President talked with David A. Korn, Foreign
Affairs Fellow at Chatham House, London,
England.

The President talked with Donald K. Petterson,
Deputy Director, Office of Management
Operations, Department of State.

The President talked with Everett E. Bierman,
Staff Director, House Committee on Foreign
Affairs.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Vice President Bush
Ivan Lendl, professional tennis player
Mr. Regan

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE AUGUST 11, 1986

TIME DAY
11:03 a.m. MONDAY

IN

ouTt PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:03

11:56
11:56
12:03

12:03

12:19

11:56

11:58

1:05

ALl

3:55

The President participated in a National Security
Council (NSC) meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Regan.
The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President participated in a Issues Briefing
luncheon. For a list of attendees, see

APPENDIX "B."

The President was telephoned by Secretary of
Defense Caspar W. Weinberger. The call was
not completed.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the legislation relating to the 55 m.p.h. speed
limit with:

Senator Steven D. Symms, (R-Idaho)

Senator Chic Hecht, (R-Nevada)

Elizabeth H. Dole, Secretary of
Transportation

Mr. Regan

Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President talked with Secretary Weinberger.

The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President went to the White House theatre.

The President participated in a briefing on his
upcoming press conference with senior White
House staff. PFor a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C,"

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with Mr. Regan.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

AT AuGuUST 11, 1986

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:56 p.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
3:56 The President went to Mr. Poindexter's office.
3:56 4:00 The President attended a birthday party in honor
of Mr. Poindexter.
4:01 The President went to the barber shop.

4:01 4:40
4:40
4:45

4:45 S5:44

5:45
5:50

7:10

8:06 8:07

8:10 8:14

-
Ll

10:23

The President had a haircut.
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

The President participated in a message taping
session for:

Danny Thomas' 50th Wedding Anniversary

Sacred Heart Hospitals' Rehabilitation
Award to James 5. Brady

Political spots for GOP candidates

Salvation Army Conference

Public Service Announcement for Project
Literacy U.S.

American Legion National Convention

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President talked with Frank J. Fahrenkopf,
Jr., Chairman of the Republican National
Committee (RNC).

The President talked with Holmes P. Tuttle,
President of Holmes Tuttle Enterprises,
Los Angeles, California.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  AUGUST 12, 1986

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT PHONE

ACTIVITY

T:45
9:02

9:05 9:11

w|m
w (0
(S]]
)
o
=

9:21 P

9:25 9:28 P

9:53

Ll

10:00

10:04

10:04 | 10:12

10:1472

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the South Grounds.
The President flew by Marine helicopter from the

South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews
AFB to Springfield Capital Airport, Spring-
field, Illinois. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

The President telephoned Senator James Abdnor
(R-South Dakota). The call was not completed.

The President talked with Senator Paul Laxalt
(R-Nevada).

Air Force One arrived at the Springfield Capital
Airport.

The President deplaned and was greeted by:
Governor James R. Thompson, (R-Illinois)
Mrs. James R. (Jane) Thompson, wife of the

Governor (R-Illinois)
Richard E. Lyng, Secretary of Agriculture
George H. Ryan, Lt. Governor (R-Illinois)
Michael Houston, Mayor (R-Springfield,
Illinois)
Larry Werries, Illinois State Director of
Agriculture
John A. Davidson, Illinois State Senator (R)

The President went to his motorcade. He was
accompanied by Governor and Mrs. Thompson.

The President motored from Springfield Capital
Airport to the Illinois State Fairgrounds,
Junior Livestock Arena, underground entrance.
He was accompanied by:

Governor and Mrs. Thompson
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President, accompanied by Governor and
Secretary Lyng, went to the upstairs arena
level.
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LOCATION

°T"  AuguST 12, 1986

ILLINOIS STATE FAIRGOUNDS TIME DAY

SPRINGFIELD,

ILLINOIS 10:15 a.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:237%

10:26
10:307
10:407

IU:SD;

10:53

11:05

11:157

11:19

10:31

10:407

11:04

11:28

The President, accompanied by Governor Thompson
and Secretary Lyng, participated in a tour
of the livestock holding pens, greeting
sponsors along the way.

Members of the press (in/out).

The President, accompanied by Governor Thompson
and Secretary Lyng, went to the judging arena.

The President participated in the Junior Livestock
awards ceremony and presented each Grand
Champion with a Blue Ribbon.

Members of the press.

The President addressed the participants in the
Junior Livestock competition.

The President talked with Senator Abdnor.

The President, accompanied by Governor Thompson
and Secretary Lyng, went to the holding room.

The President was greeted by 22 volunteer
"Hay-1ift" farmers.

The President, accompanied by Governor Thompson
and Secretary Lyng, went to the offstage
announcement area.

The President was introduced by Governor Thompson.

The President addressed the Illinois State
Fairgoers.
Members of the press.

The President was presented with a blue ribbon
peach pie by the Queen of the Illinois State
Fair, Sarah Stevenson.

The President, accompanied by Governor and Mrs.
Thompson, returned to the holding room.

The President, returned to his motorcade. He was
accompanied by Governor and Mrs. Thompson.

The President motored from the Illionis State
Fairgrounds Grandstand to the Springfield
Capital Airport. He was accompanied by:

{continued)
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LOCATION

°A  AuGusT 12, 1986

ILLINOIS STATE FAIRGOUNDS TIME DAY

SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS

11:19 a.m. TUESDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:30

11:54

12:50

12:55

12:55

12:49

1:04

Governor and Mrs. Thompson
Mr. Regan

The President was greeted by:

Carl Hawkinson, Illinois State Senator (R)

James H. Rupp, Illinois State Senator (R)

Hare? Hasara, Illinois State Representative
R)

Maj. Gen. Harold Holesinger, Adjutant
General, Illinois National Guard

Lt. Col. Donald Kunzwieler, Acting
Commander, 183rd Tactical Fighter Group

Lt. Col. Hubert True, Commander, 183rd
Maintenance Squadron

The President flew by Air Force One from Spring-
field Capital Airport to O'Hare International
Airport, Chicago, Illinois. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President, accompanied by Governor and Mrs.
Thompson, deplaned and was greeted by:

Judy Koehler, Illinois State Representative
(R); and Senatorial candidate for
Illinois

Don W. Adams, Illinois State Republican
Chairman

John E. Swearingen, Honorary Chairman,
Koehler for U.S. Senate Campaign

William Smithburg, Chairman of the Illinois
State Republican Finance Committee

Jack Davis, Republican Congressional
candidate for Illinois

Denny Hastert, Republican Congressional
candidate for Illinois

Col. Neil Schultz, Commander, 928th
Tactical Airlift Group, Air National
Guard, Chicago, Illinois

The President, accompanied by Governor Thompson
and Mrs. Koehler, went to their motorcade.

The President motored from O'Hare International
Airport to Rosemont/O'Hare Exposition Center.
He was accompanied by:
Governor Thompson
Mrs. Koehler
Mr. Regan
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LOATEN °"™  augusT 12, 1986
ROSEMONT/O'HARE EXPOSITION CENTER TIME DAY
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 1:05 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
The President was greeted outside the holding
area by:
James Freeman, Managing Director,
Rosemont/O'Hare Exposition Center
Peter Lombardi, Executive Director,
Rosemont/O'Hare Exposition Center
Darryl Syzdek, Operations Manager,
Rosemont/0O'Hare Exposition Center
1:107? The President went to Hall A offstage announcement
area.
1:157 The President went to the dais in Hall A.
1:157] 1:457 The President attended a fundraising luncheon for

Governor Thompson.
Members of the press.

1:17 R | The President was telephoned by Senator Laxalt.
The call was not completed.

1:23 1:42 The President addressed approximately 4,500
contributors attending the fundraising
luncheon.

The President returned to the holding room.

The President was joined by Mrs. Koehler.

1:457 The President, accompanied by Mrs. EKoehler, went
to Hall E.
1:457] 2:207 The President participated in a reception and

photo opportunity with major donors of the
"Koehler for U.S. Senate" campaign.

2:207 The President returned to the holding room.
2:257 The President returned to his motorcade.
2:28 2:30 The President motored from the Rosemont/O'Hare

Hotel. He was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

2:357 The President went to his suite and was greeted
by:

Exposition Center to the O'Hare Hyatt Regency

The President was introduced by Governor Thompson.

(continued)
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LOCATION

PATE  AUGUST 12, 1986

O'HARE HYATT REGENCY HOTEL TIME DAY
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

2:35 p.m. TUESDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

T:46

8:007

10:31

3:40

7:307

7:54

EDT
10:20

10:38

William Elder-Orley, Managing Director,
Hyatt Regency O'Hare Hotel

Anne Hanch, Director of Convention
Services, Hyatt Regency O'Hare Hotel

Mary O'Connor, Director of Catering, Hyatt
Regency O'Hare Hotel

The President talked with Senator Laxalt.

The President went to the Convention Level holding
room,

The President went to the Rosemont Ballroom.

The President participated in his 3Bth Press
Conference. The President's remarks were
broadcast live over nationwide radio and
television.

Members of the press.

The President returned to the Convention Level
holding room.

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the O'Hare Hyatt
Regency Hotel to O'Hare International Airport.
He was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

The President was greeted by:

John Bourg, Mayor (R-Joiet, Illinois)

Lee A. Daniels, Illinios State
Representative (R)

Robert P. Regan, Illinois State
Representative (R)

Linda-Jean M. Williamson, Illinois State
Representative (R)

The President flew by Air Force One from O'Hare
International Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."

The President flew by Marine helicopter from
Andrews AFB to the South Grounds of the
White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "E."
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D.C.

°ATE  AuGUST 12, 1986

TIME DAY
10:40 p.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:40

10:55

The President returned to the second floor

Residence.

The President retired.
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LEGATIN PATE AuGUST 13, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. B8:50 a.m. WEDNESDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
8:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:59 The President went to the Oval Office.
10:00 | 10:32 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
10:32 | 11:01 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)
Mr. Regan
11:02 | 11:27 The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with the President of Mexico with
senior administration officials. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
11:27 | 11:32 The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
11:40 | 11:53 The President met with the President of Mexico
Miguel De La Madrid Hurtado.
Members of the press (in/out).
11:53 The President escorted President De La Madrid to
the Cabinet Room.
11:53 |12:22 The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Mexican officials. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B,"
12:22 The President escorted President De La Madrid
to the State Dining Room.
12:22 1:42 The President hosted a working luncheon with
President De La Madrid. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "C,"
12:29 The Presidential party went to the 0ld Family
Dining room for lunch.




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 2

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

" AucusT 13, 1986

TIME DAY
1:42 p.m. WEDNESDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
1:42 The President escorted President De La Madrid to
the South Grounds.
1:42 2:00 The President and President De La Madrid exchanged
departure statements.
2:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:03 2:33 The President met to discuss the use of drugs in
major league baseball with:
Peter V. Ueberroth, Commissioner of Baseball
Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
Mr. Regan
2:33 2:34 The President met with Mr. Regan.
2:38 2:437 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Steve Bartlett, (R-Texas)
Mrs. Steve (Gail) Bartlett, wife of the
Representative (R-Texas)
Allison Bartlett, daughter
Courtney Bartlett, daughter
Brian Bartlett, son
Alan M. Kranowitz, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs
2:43; 2:487 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Representative Robert E. Badham,
(R=California)
Mr. Kranowitz
2:487 2:5373 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Representative Don Ritter, (R-Pennsylvania)
Mr. Kranowitz
2:5379 2:58% The President met to discuss the general issue of
industrial competitiveness with:
Representative John J. LaFalce, (D-New York)
Mr. Kranowitz
2:587 3:05% The President met with:
Senator William V. Roth, Jr. (R-Delaware)
Bill Martone, an amateur artist from
Wilmington, Delaware
Fred D. McClure, Special Assistant for
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

""" AuGUST 13, 1986

TIME DAY
2:58 p.m. WEDNESDAY

1N ouTt PHOME

ACTIVITY

3:057 3:ﬂ?j

3:26 3:27 P
4:35
6:09| 6:11| R
7:00

10:20

Legislative Affairs
The purpose of the meeting was to present the
President with a painting of the American Flag
from Mr. Martone.

The Przsident participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Mrs. Paul S. (Rosemary) Trible, Jr., wife
of the Senator (R-Virginia); and
former Junior Miss

Lori Jo Smith, America's Junior Miss from
McLean, Virginia

Richard Smith, father

Mrs. Richard (Viwvian) Smith, mother

Robb Smith, brother

Mr. McClure

The President talked with his Assistant, W. Dennis
Thomas.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Secretary of Transporta-
tion Elizabeth H. Dole.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE AUGUST 14, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE —

WASHINGTON, D.C. TME .45 a.m. THYRSDAY

IN oUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:06 The President went to the Oval Office,
9:06 9:33 The President met withs:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:33 9155 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)
Mr. Regan
8:55 9:56 The President met with Mr. Regan.
9:58 9:59 F The President talked with Walter E. Stadtler,
Member of the Senior Seminar, Department of
State.

10:01 |J10:02 P The President talked with Elinor G. Constable,
Senior Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for
Economic and Business Affairs.

10:57 |10:59 The President met with Mr. Poindexter.

11:00 The President went to the Situation Room.

11:00 |J11:55 The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A "

11:55 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:55 |12:06 ‘The President met with Mr. Regan.

12:08 |12:57 The President had lunch with Vice President Bush
in the Oval Office study.

1:20 1:36 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
energy issues with:
Vice President Bush
James A, Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D.C.

DATE AUGUST 14, 1986

TME  1:20 p.m. THYRsDAY

ouTt

ACTIVITY

John S. Herrington, Secretary of Energy

Representative Beau Boulter, (R-Texas)

Raymond H. Hefner, Jr., Chairman of the
Board, Independent Petroleum
Association of America

Robert D. Gunn, Chairman of the Board, Gunn
0il Company, Wichita Falls, Texas

Mr. Poindexter

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Poindexter

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter

The President met with a group of Bolivian Cabinet
Ministers. For a list of attendees, see
AFPPENDIX "B."

The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President participated in a photo cpportunity
with:

Frederick J. Ryan, Jr., Deputy Assistant
and Director of Private Sector
Initiatives

Judy Butler, Associate Director for
External Affairs, Office of Private
Sector Initiatives

Eileen Doherty, Associate Director for
Internal Affairs, Office of Private
Sector Initiatives

Anne Kelly, Associate Director for Special
Projects, Office of Private Sector
Initiatives

Annemarie Kerr, Administrative Assistant,
Office of Private Sector Initiatives

Christine McCarrick, Staff Assistant,
Office of Private Sector Initiatives

Sharon Silsby, European Coordinator,
International Conference on Private
Sector Initiatives, Office of Private
Sector Initiatives
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE AUGUST 14, 1986

TIME
WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:06 p.m. TEHRSDAY
IN OUT | PHONE| ACTIVITY
4:06 4:19 The President met toc discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Regan
4:33 4:367 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Sean Griffin, reporter for the Phoenix
Gazette.
4:367 | 4:417 THe President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Regino Diaz Redondo, Editor of
Excelsior newspaper of Mexico City,
Mexico
Donald E. Mathes, Assistant Press
Secretary
4:4717 | 4:467 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
J. Patrick Barrett, Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer, Avis, Inc., Garden
City, New York
Vernon A. Clark, President, Outdoor
Advertising Association of American,
Washington, D.C.
Frederick J. Ryan, Jr., Deputy Assistant
and Director of Private Sector
Initiatives
4:467 | 4:487 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Secretary, Office of
Speechwriting, Donna P. Taranto.
4:52 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Regan, The
call was not completed.
4:54 4:55 P | The President talked with Mr. Regan.
5:03 The President went to the Rose Garden.
5:03 5:08 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the 1985-1986 White House Fellows. For a
list of attendees, see AFPPENDIX "C."
5:08 The President returned to the second floor

Residence.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HQUSE

DATE  AUGUST 14, 1986

TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 6:39 p.m. THURSDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

6:39 6:41 R The President talked with his son-in-law, Dennis
Revell,

7:058 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

T:05 B:43 The President and the First Lady hosted a
barbecue and picniec for Members of Congress
and their families,

Members of the press (in/out).
The Presidential party was entertained by:

Preservation Hall Jazz Band

Cast of "Hot Mikado"

B8:43 The President and the First Lady went to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.

B:45 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

9:00 9:02 F The President talked with Robert Sterns,
Minneapolis, Minnesota.

10:30 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  AuGUST 15, 1986

TIME DAY
7:35 a.m. FRIDAY

IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
73235 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:45 The President went to the doctor's office.

9:03 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:03 9:30 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:30 B:55 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Rodney B. McDaniel, Special Assistant and
Executive Secretary of the National
Security Council (NSC)
Mr. Regan
10:24 P The President telephoned James L. Graham, attorney
with Graham, Dutro and Nemeth law firm,
Columbus, Ohio. The call was not completed.
10:27 | 10:32 P The President talked with Frederick N. Smalkin,
Judge, U.S. Magistrate for the District of
Maryland.

11:01 | 11:02 The President met with Mr. Regan.

11:02 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

11:02 | 11:39 The President participated in a National Security

Council (NSC) meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

11:39 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:40 | 11:41 The President talked with Mr. Regan.

12:007 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
1:08 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of

Defense Caspar W. Weinberger. The call was
not completed.
1115 The President went to Room 450 in the 014

Executive Office Building.
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gl A AUGUST 15, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:15 p.m. FRIDAY
N OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
1:15 1:32 The President participated in a briefing for State
Chairmen to the White House Conference on Small
Business.
Members of the press.
1332 The President went to Room 476, the Indian Treaty
Room.
1:32 1:55 The President attended a reception for State
Chairmen to the White House Conference on
Small Business.
1:55 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:01 2:03 P The President talked with Secretary Weinberger.
2:17 2:29 R The President talked with his brother, Neil J.
Reagan.
2:57 2:58 R The President talked with Mr. Graham.
3:13 3:15 The President met with:
Patrick J. Buchanan, Assistant and Director
of Communications
David L. Chew, Staff Secretary and Deputy
Assistant
3:16 3:21 The President participated in a taping session for
his Radio Address to the Nation on defense
funding, to be broadcast at 12:06 p.m. on
August 16, 1986.
3:28 3:32 The President met with Mr. Regan in the Oval
Office study.
3735 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
3:47 P The President telephoned his biographer, Edmund
Morris. The call was not completed.
7:00 The President had dinner.
8:37 8:38 R The President talked with Mr. Morris.
9:45 The President retired.
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KoeaTIon °AT® _ AUGUST 16, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:35 a.m. SATURDAY
N ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
7:35 The President had breakfast.
9:20 The President went to the doctor's office.
9:35 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
9:38 The President went to the Map Room.
9:38 9:55 The President met to discuss candidates for the
position of Ambassador of the U.S5. to the
Republic of South Africa with:
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
9:55 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room,
10:02 The President went to the South Grounds.
10:05 | 10:10 The President flew by Marine helicopter from the
South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
EDT EDT
10:24 | 12:07 The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews
AFB to Point Mugu Naval Air Station, Santa
Barbara, California. For a list of passen-
gers, see APPENDIX "B."
12:15 The President deplaned and was greeted by:
Capt. Jim Hickerson, Vice Commander, Point
Mugu Naval Air Station
Mrs. Jim (Carol) Hickerson, wife
Master Chief John Blankenship, Senior
Enlisted Man, Point Mugu Naval Air
Station
Mrs. John (Ursula) Blankenship, wife
Holmes P, Tuttle, President of Holmes
Tuttle Enterprises, Los Angeles,
California
Mrs. Holmes P. (Virginia) Tuttle, wife
12:26 | 12:59 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Point

Mugu Naval Air Station to Rancho del Cielo,
the Reagan Ranch. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "C."
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LOCATION

RANCHO DEL CIELO

SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA

o __AUGUST 16, 1986

TIME DAY

4:11 p.m. SATURDAY

IN ouTt PHONE ACTIVITY

4:11 P The President telephoned actor, Fess Parker. The
call was not completed.

4:25 4:37 R | The President talked with Mr. Parker.

4:26 P The President telephoned Mrs. Hickerson.

5:13 L1 B P The President talked with Mrs. Hickerson.

8:29 8:33 R The President talked with Mr. Regan.
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RN " AuGUST 17, 1986
RANCHO DEL CIELO TIME DAY
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 9:00 a.m. SUNDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

The President worked around the ranch.




T RN HEUNE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page

1

i PATE  AUGUST 18, 1986

RANCHO DEL CIELO TIME DAY

SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 12:12 p.m. MONDAY
I ouT FPHOME ACTIVITY

12:12 |12:38 P The President talked with William A. Rusher,
Publisher of the National Review magazine,
New York, New York.
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LOCATION

RANCHO DEL CIELO

SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA

Mt AucusT 19, 1986

TIME DAY
12:16 p.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
12:16 | 12:20 P The President talked with his son, Michael E.
Reagan.
12:22 | 12:26 P The President talked with his daughter-in-law,

Colleen S. Reagan.
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LOCATION

RANCHO DEL CIELO

SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA

PATE  AUGUST 20, 1986

TIME DAY
11:56 a.m. WEDNESDAY

iN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

11:56 P The President telephoned Roy D. Miller, attorney
with Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law firm, Los
Angeles, California. The call was not
completed.

12:08 | 12:12 P The President talked with William French Smith,

attorney with Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law
firm, Los Angeles, California.




correspondent for the Washington Post.

The call was not completed.

4:52 4:58 P The President talked with Mr. Broder.
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L °AT®  AUGUST 21, 1986
RANCHO DEIL CIELO TIME DAY
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 9:24 a.m. THURSDAY
N ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
9:24 P | The President telephoned David S. Broder,
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LOCATION

RANCHO DEL CIELO
SANTA BARBARA,

CALIFORNIA

DATE  AUGUST 22, 1986

T™E  9:48 p.m. FRYDAY

1N

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:48

P

operator.

The President gave a message to the Signal Board
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LOCATION DATE AUGUST 23, 1986

RANCHO DEL CIELO TIME DAY

SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 7:36 a.m. SATURDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

7:36 P The President gave a message to the Signal Board
operator.

9:06 9:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on tax reform.

9:33 9:39 P The President talked with his Assistant for

National Security Affairs, John M. Poindexter.
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LOCATION DATE AUGUST 24, 1986
RANCHO DEL CIELO TIME DAY
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 9:47 a.m. SUNDAY
IN ouTt PHONE ACTIVITY

9:47 9:51 P | The President talked with Mrs. Donald R. (Alison)
Fortier, widow of the Preisdent's Deputy
Assistant for National Security Affairs.
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LoeaTIon AT ApGUST 25, 1986
RANCHO DEL CIELO TIME DAY
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 7:51 a.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
7:51 R The President was telephoned by Representative

Dan Rostenkowski (D-Illinois). The call was
not completed.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

9:05 9:14 R | The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.

9:20 9:24 P The President talked with Representative

Rostenkowski.

Rl

The President and the First Lady went horseback
riding around the ranch.

The President worked around the ranch in the
afternoon.

4:56 4:57 R The President talked with Ms. Osborne.
T:49 T:56 P The President talked with Senator Paul Laxalt
address system to a "Salute to Paul Laxalt

Nevada.

Dinner™ at Caesar's Tahoe Resort, State Line,

(R-Nevada). The call was broadcast over public
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LOCATION

RANCHO DEL CIELO
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 10:46 a.m. TUESDAY

DATE

AUGUST 26, 1986

TIME DAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:46

11:40

11:35

11:51

2:307

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Rancho del Cielo to the Santa
Monica Airport landing zone, Santa Monica,
California. For a list of passengers, see

APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady motored from the
Santa Monica Airport to the Century Plaza
Hotel.

The President and the First Lady went to their
suite and were greeted by:
William Quinn, Vice President and
Managing Director, The Century Plaza
Hotel
Larry Saward, Resident Manager, The
Century Plaza Hotel

The President had a haircut.

The President telephoned his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne. The
call was not completed.

The President had a private appointment in his
suite.

The President talked with Ms. Osborne.
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LOCATION

CENTURY PLAZA HOTEL
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

ATt AUGUST 27, 1986
TIME DAY
10:26 a.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:26

12:007?

3:39

3:59

7:19

7:19

7:21

10:40

10:40

10:28

1:007

3:54

7:21

10:40

10:49

R

The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.

The President met with his otolaryngologist,
Dr. John House for a routine check-up.

The President talked with William F. Buckley, Jr.,
Editor in Chief, National Review Magazine,

New York, New York.

The President talked with Mrs. Eileen M. Upperman,
Assistant Supervisor, Word Processing Unit,
White House Correspondence.

The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
Century Plaza Hotel to the Residence of Mrs.
Alfred S. (Betsy) Bloomingdale, widow of the
founder of Diner's Club, Los Angeles,
California.

The President and the First Lady attended a
private dinner party hosted by Mrs.
Bloomingdale. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
Bloomingdale residence to the Century Plaza
Hotel.

The President and the First Lady returned to their
suite.
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LORATION PATE  AUGUST 28, 1986

CENTURY PLAZA HOTEL TIME DAY

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 11:09 a.m. THURSDAY
1M ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

11:09 | 11:10 R The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.

1355 1

2:01 2:02 P The President talked with Mrs. Bob (Dolores)
Hope, wife of the entertainer.

58 P The President talked with actor, Charlton Heston.

2:10 P The President telephoned Lew R. Wasserman, Chair-

man of MCA, Inc., Universal City, California.
The call was not completed.

2:50 R The President was telephoned by radio personality

Wolfman Jack. The President's Special
Assistant, James F. Kuhn took the call.

4:30?| 5:15? The President and the First Lady hosted a fund-
raising reception for the Ronald Reagan Pres-
idential Foundation in their suite.

6:33 The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade.
6:33 6:45 The President and the First Lady motored from the

Century Plaza Hotel to the residence of

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas V. Jones. Mr. Jones is
Chairman of the Board, Northrop Corporation,
Los Angeles, California.

6:45 | 10:26 The President and the First Lady attended a
private dinner hosted by Mr. and Mrs. Jones.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A,"

10:26 The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.

10:26 | 10:40 The President and the First Lady motored from the

Joneses residence to the

The President and the First
suite.

Century Plaza Hotel.

Lady returned to their
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LOCATION PATE  AUGUST 29, 1986

CENTURY PLAZA TOWER TIME DAY

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 12:00 p.m. FRIDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

12:&04 The President met with Kenneth L. Khachigian,
President of Khachigian Public Relations,
San Clemente, California.

12:16 | 12:17 P The President talked with actress Irene Dunne.

2:36 The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade,

2:36 2:46 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Century Plaza Hotel to the Santa Monica Air-
port, Santa Monica, California.

2:52 3:44 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the Santa Monica Airport to
Rancho del Cielo, the Reagan Ranch, Santa
Barbara, California. For a list of passen-
gers, see APPENDIX "A."

4:56 4:59 P | The President talked with his Press Secretary,
James S. Brady.

5:22 5:24 R The President talked with Dennis E. LeBlanc,
Director of Federal Relations, Pacific Telesis
Group, Washington, D.C.

9:23 9:24 P The President gave a message to the Signal Board

operator.
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Lacaen °A"  AUGUST 30, 1986

RANCHO DEL CIELO TIME DAY

SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 7:53 a.m. SATURDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

7:53 P The President gave a message to the Signal Board
operator.

9:43 | 10:00 R The President talked with Charles H. Price II,
Ambassador of the U.S. to the United Kingdom
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland (UK).

4:05 4:06 P The President talked with Mrs. Dorothy Davies,
from Fresno, California, who had written to
the President recently.

5:24 5:37 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Rancho del Cielo to the Las
Pasitas Park landing zone. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

5:39 5:52 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Las Pasitas Park landing zone to Hope Ranch,
residence of Mr. and Mrs. Barney Klinger.

5:52 7:02 The President and the First Lady attended a party
hosted by Mr. and Mrs. Klinger for members of
the press accompanying the President.

7:02 7:11 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Klinger residence to Las Pasitas Park landing
zone.

7:15 7:30 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine

helicopter from Las Pasitas Park landing zone
to Rancho del Cielo, the Reagan Ranch. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
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LOCATION DATE AUGUST 31, 1986
RANCHO DEL CIELO .
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 8:45 p.m. sBpay

IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

8:45 8:46 R The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F, Kuhn,

8:58 9:00 P | The President talked with entertainer, Jerry
Lewis, The call was broadcast live over
nationwide televison during the annual
Jerry Lewis Muscular Dystrophy Labor Day
Telethon.

9:00 9:02 P The President talked with Herbert Leo Price, Jr.
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